
From: paul.marshall@hertfordshire.gov.uk
To: Planning
Subject: Planning application 6/2018/3084/COND - Land to the rear and adjacent to 17 Kingsmead
Date: 03 January 2019 09:16:22

Response to Planning application from Hertfordshire County Council (T and CP
GDP Order 2015)

District ref: 6/2018/3084/COND
HCC ref: WH/366/2018
HCC received: 18/12/2018
Area manager: Manjinder Sehmi
Case officer: Paul Marshall 
Location
Land to the rear and adjacent to 17 Kingsmead
Cuffley
EN6 4AN 
Application type
Discharge Conditions 
Proposal
Submission of details pursuant to condition 3 (area for parking, storage and delivery of
materials associated with construction), 4 (tree protection plan and arboricultural method
statement), 5 (hard and soft landscaping) and 7 (samples of materials for construction of
external surfaces) on planning permission 6/2016/0291/FULL

Decision
Other 
Submission of details pursuant to condition 3 (area for parking, storage and delivery of
materials associated with construction), 4 (tree protection plan and arboricultural method
statement), 5 (hard and soft landscaping) and 7 (samples of materials for construction of
external surfaces) on planning permission 6/2016/0291/FULL

I can confirm that the requirement of planning condition 3 (area for parking, storage and
delivery of materials associated with construction) in respect of the above planning
permission has been fulfilled. Conditions 4, 5 and 7 the highway authority makes no
comment. The submitted information is considered to be acceptable by HCC as Highway
Authority and sufficient to enable the conditions to be discharged.

Paul Marshall

Date 03/01/2019

****Disclaimer**** The information in this message should be regarded as confidential
and is intended for the addressee only unless explicitly stated. If you have received this
message in error it must be deleted and the sender notified. The views expressed in this
message are personal and not necessarily those of Hertfordshire County Council unless
explicitly stated. Please be aware that emails sent to or received from Hertfordshire County
Council may be intercepted and read by the council. Interception will only occur to ensure
compliance with council policies or procedures or regulatory obligations, to prevent or
deter crime, or for the purposes of essential maintenance or support of the email system.
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